

Klyshbaev Talent Zhambulovich

Faculty of "Choreography", Art. Lecturer at the Department of Choreographer's Art

WORK EXPERIENCE: Total work experience -37 years, at the academy -10 years

POSITION: Art. Lecturer at the Department of Ballet Mastery. Disciplines taught: "Composition of Kazakh dance", "Works of Kazakh dance".

EDUCATION:

1985 – Almaty Choreographic School, qualification "artist of a folk dance ensemble":

1997 – Almaty State University named after. Abaya, choreography teacher.

EXPERIENCE:

1985 - 2000 - Almaty Regional Philharmonic, ballet dancer of the State Ensemble "Altynai";

2000 – 2002 - ballet dancer at the State Dance Ensemble "Saltanat";

2002-2013 - Almaty Regional Philharmonic, artistic director of the State Ensemble "Altynai";

Since 2013, senior lecturer at the Kazakh National Pedagogical University named after Abay.

1993-1998 song and dance ensemble of the PS KNB, ballet dancer;

Extensive theoretical and practical experience in teaching.

Participated in many advanced training courses and received master classes from specialists in various dance styles.

SCIENTIFIC WORK. PUBLICATIONS:

Participant in round tables and scientific conferences.

AWARDS:

"Eren enbegi ushin" - medal.